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From: LUIS FRATICELLI

To: All ASAC Employees Listing; All SAC Employees Lis...
Date: Wed, Oct 1, 2003 3:11 PM

Subject: Administration of Human Sources

As you all know, the Director has placed additional emphasis in the recruitment, operation and
administration of Human Sources. It is not only the responsibility of "street agents" to operate quality
sources within established rules, regulations and the law, but it is also the responsibility of all managers,
including me. In a near future, new initiatives will "roll out" to assist all of you in developing and
maintaining a quality Human Source Program.

Periodically, we will e-mail you HUMAN SOURCE ADVISORIES. These advisories will focus on issues
which are identified through the various audits we conduct, to include the inspection process. Also, every
day we receive questions from your personnel concerning the administration of Human Sources. Through
contact with field and HQ personnel we Identify topics and issues which require additional guidance.

' Aftached s the first of the Human Source advisories. Ensure this is disseminated to thé appropriate
personnel. If you have any questions, feel free to call me directly or the Asset/Informant Unit
(202-324-3154)

Thanks,
Louie Fraticelli
Section Chief )
l%lnteiligence Section
. b6
CGC: b7C
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| SECRET
| HUMAN SOURCE ADVISORY NOTICE

Number One, 09/30/2003

POLICY:

gence Program Manual

{8] An All Field Offices EC, dated 07/30/2003, captioned Revised

Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Teamed foi human source
administration!

Criminal Intelligence Section
Asset/informant Unit

Criminal Investigative Division s M

Phone: 202.324.5795
Fax: 202.324.5667
Secure Fax:202.324.8179

b7E

ACLURMO07138






